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MAY 11 2015

May 7, 2015 | Connecticut Siting Council

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.

Acting Executive Director/Staff Attorney
State of Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06052

Re: Docket No. 459
Dear Attorney Bachman:
This letter is written on behaif of the Town of Glastenbury to request the Siting Council grant
party/intervenor status to the Town in the application by Message Center Management and New
England Cingular Wireless to construct, maintain and operate a telecommmunications tower at the Seven

J's Farm off Candlewood Road. This matter is designated as Siting Council Docket No. 459.

Many thanks for your assistance. Please confirm that party/intervenor status is formally granted to the
Town of Glastonbury.
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